Minutes of Llanwddyn Community Council Meeting held 28th November 2023

Present:

Cllr. Robert Kirby - Chair

Cllr. Nicola Worthington -Vice Chair

Cllr. Charlotte Jandrell

Cllr. Charlotte Kettle

Cllr. Stephen Dale

County Cllr. Bryn Davies

Also Present:

Hannah Whitley -Clerk and RFO to Llanwddyn Community Council Guest Speaker Sain Walters from Arts Connection

1 Member of the public

103. 2023 Apologies for absence

None

104.2023 Declarations of Interest

No Declarations

Meeting Adjourned:

Presentation from Sian Walters from Arts Connection about planned project for the Llanwddyn area, there will follow a series of public consultation sessions. The Council resolved to support the planned project.

105.2023 Public Question Time and Participation

1 member of the public was present to inquire about the Arts Connection project.

106.2023 Minutes of Previous Meeting

It was resolved by the council that the minutes of the meeting held on 24th October 2023 are a true record and the minutes were signed by the Chair.

107.2023 Finances

i) It was agreed that the following be paid:

Public Toilet Cleaning £90 was approved.

- ii) Bank Signatories and mandate for completed for resubmission.
- iii) Budget reviewed and approved by the Council and Precept agreed.
- iv) Village Christmas Lights The Council are asking for quotes for provision of a secure outside electrical socket to be fitted at the toilet block. However, it may not be possible to for the work done for this Christmas.

108.2023 Playground Safety Check

Confirmation received from Powys County Council that the inspection was undertaken in 2023. The invoice has been paid and report is currently pending. The Council will be notified by Powys County Council in April 2024 to organise the inspection for next year.

109.2023 Public Toilet Block Maintenance

Awaiting electrical work quotation. Discussion around ownership of trees overhanging the toilet block to follow up query about required tree surgery work. The Council resolved to find out who owns the trees.

110.2023 David Rowlands Field

- i) Grass Cutting The Council intend to have the grass cut as soon as conditions allow.
- ii) Pump Track Proposal limited response to survey in the November Newsletter asking for public opinion on this proposal. The Council resolved to put out a reminder.

111.2023 Village Link Pathway

The council are awaiting further information from HD and concluded that they will continue to review. The Council resolved that they have done all they can for now on this issue.

112.2023 Village Road Safety

Powys County Council responded that they are unable to make changes at present and are awaiting new guidance from the Welsh Government. The Council intend to request sight of the risk assessment for the village routes.

113.2023 Multi Location Meetings

The Council resolved to make further inquiries about installation of broadband in the community centre and running costs.

114.2023 Reports from Committees and Outside Bodies

Llanwddyn Community Centre Committee – Autumn fundraising events reviewed.

Lake Vyrnwy Tourist Association – No further meeting to update.

Lake Vyrnwy Stakeholders Group – Nothing to report, awaiting December meeting.

115.2023 Report from Powys County Councillor

County Councillor Bryn Davies updated the Council on ongoing consultation process around National Park proposal and Llanfair Caereinion Welsh Medium consultation process.

116.2023 Planning

Application for conversion of outbuilding at Dafarn Newydd were supported by the Council.

117.2023 Date of next meeting

The date of the next meeting was resolved to take place on Tuesday 30th January 2024 at 7pm, at Llanwddyn Community Centre.